PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN No.U55101DL2002PTC116282)

Regd. Office: C-5/14, LOWER GROUND FLOOR VASANT KUN] NEW DELHI 110070 IN
Email ID - freedom@penchjunglecamp.com, Contact Details- 9999775000

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21* Annual general Meeting of the Member of Pench Jungles Resorts
Pvt. Ltd shall be held at its Registered Office: C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor Vasant Kunj New Delhi
110070 IN on Saturday 30% September, 2023 at 04.00 PM to transact the following Business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH,

2023.

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31°% March,
2023 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and
Cash Flow Account for the year ended on that date and Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the
year ended 31 March, 2023 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 05/09/2023

For and on Behall of the Board
Pench Jungles Resorts Pvt. Ltd.
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(Director) (Director)
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf
of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10 percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. IN ORDER TO BE EFTECTIVE PROXY FROM DULY COMPLETED MUST BE RECEIVED BY
THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
SCHEDULED TIME FOR COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A BLANK PROXY FORM IS
ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution, pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act 2013 authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting.

4. A copy of the notice of General Meeting, and explanatory Statement, a copy of the Memorandum and
Articles of association of the company and all other documents as referred above including relevant
statutory records shall be open for inspection by the members during the business hours from 09.00 AM
to 6.00 PM on any working day at the registered office of the company and will be available at the meeting



PROXY FORM
(FORM MGT-11)
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U55101DL2002PTC116282
Name of the Company: PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered office: C-5/14, LOWER GROUND FLOOR VASANT KUN] NEW DELHI 110070 IN

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

I/ We being the member of ............ , holding.....shares, hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ........... , or failing him

2

. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ........... y

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at 21* Annual General Meeting of
members of the Company, to be held on Saturday . 30® September, 2023 at 04:00 P.M. IST, and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this ..... day of...... 2023
Affix Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN No. U55101DL2002PTC116282)

Regd. Office: C-5/14, LOWER GROUND FLOOR VASANT KUN]J NEW DELHI 110070 IN

Email ID - freedom(@penchjunglecamp.com, Contact Details- 9999775000

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

The Directors of Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited (here in after referred to as “the Company” have

pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company and the accounts

for the Financial Year ended March 315 March 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company has recorded the following financial performance for the year ended on March 31,
2023:
Standalone Consolidated

Particulars FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022 | FY 2022-2023 | FY 2021-2022
Revenue from Operation(net) 7,02,76,830 52,469,208 1,11,026,160 73,900,591
Other Income 24,15,319 3,199,097 24,89,059 5,336,914
Total Revenue 7,26,92,149 55,668,305 1,13,515,219 79,237,505
Less: Expenses 6,67,32,668 48,717,750 1,05,293,248 69,481,730
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 59,59,481 6,950,555 8,221,971 9,755,775
and tax Exceptional Items
Profit before extra-ordinary items and tax 59,59,481 6,950,555 8,221,971 9,755,775
Extraordinary items - - - -
Profit before tax 59,59,481 6,950,555 8,221,971 9,755,775
Less: Tax Expense
Current Tax: 8,350,194 957,953 1,203,144 1,381,053
Deferred Tax: 4,23,000 (817395) (9,06,710) (1570898)
MAT Credit Entitlement: 12,047 (957,953) (3,40,902) 1,381,053
Less: Share of Minority - - 3,03,780 385,644
Profit (Loss) For The Period 46,74,239 61,32,555 6,149,239 8,570,523

2. STATE OF THE COMPANIES AFFAIRS

1. The Company is in the Business of providing accommodation services.
There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023

During the period under review, the Company has incurred the Turnover of Rs.7,02,76,830.00/- as compared

to last year’s turnovers of Rs. 52,469,208.00/- and incurred Profit of Rs. 46,74,239.00/ - compared to last year’s

Profit of Rs. 61,32,555.00/-.

The Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the company.

3. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.

4. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB SECTION
(12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL

GOVERNMENT

No material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or

reported duiing the course of audit.

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No separate reserves, under any statutory and regulatory provisions, have been mandated for the Company.




6. SHARE CAPITAL

During the period under review the Authorized share capital of the company has been increased from
Rs. 20,000,000 to Rs. 30,000,000 /- and the paid up share capital has also been increased by issuing 1,36,233 to
Mrs. Laxmi Rathore, 2,43,733 to Mr. Yashovardhan Rathore and to 1,76,933 shares to Mr. Ranvijay Rathore.

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2023 was Rs. 2,12,23,820.00/- (21,22,382 equity shares of
Rs. 10 each)

7. FINANCE
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March, 2023 was Rs. 3,015645.00/-. The Company continues to focus on

judicious management of its working capital.

8. DEPOSITS

No Deposit has been accepted by the company during the financial year under scrutiny. No Amount remained
unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year. There has been no default in repayment of deposit or payment
of interest thereon during the year.

9. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY

The company does not having any website.

10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
No matemnal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this report.

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
During the period under review the company has comply with the provisions of section 186 of Companies

Act, 2013.

12. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. None of the Directors is disqualified from being
appointed as such under the provision of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Present Board Consist of below mentioned Directors:

S. No. Name Designatio Date of Appointment
n

1. Mrs. Laxmi Rathore Director 17/09/2020

2 Mr. Yashovardhan Rathore Director 20/08/2017

3 Mr. Ajay Singh Director 11/08/2021

13. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A total of Twelve Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. The maximum gap
between two Board Meeting was less than 120 days. The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the
Board Meeting are as under:

Date of Board Meeting Director Present

02/04/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh
Mr. YashovardhanRathore

12/05/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh
Mr. YashovardhanRathore

22/06/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh
Mr. YashovardhanRathore

24/06/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh
Mr. YashovardhanRathore

04/08/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh
07/09/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore

Mr. YashovardhanRathore
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Mr. Ajay Singh

15/09/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh

14/11,/2022 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh

06/02/2023 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore

Mr. Yashovardhan Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh

13/02/2023 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh

24/02/2023 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh

22/03/2023 Mrs. Laxmi Rathore

Mr. Yashovardhan Rathore
Mr. Ajay Singh

14. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy, as the elements of risk threatening the Company’s
existence, is very minimal.

15. SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company has a subsidiary company during the year the details are as follows:-

S. Name of the Company

No.

01. Camping Retreats of India Pvt. Ltd.
02. Divine Enterprises Private Limited.

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with the Companies [Audit and Auditors]
Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions [including any modification or re-enactment thereof] if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, M/s Gopi Aggarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants, [Firm Registration No.: 015118N]
was re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in the AGM held in the financial year 21-22 to
hold the office for the term of five years till the conclusion of the Annual General meeting to be held in the
year 2027 Annual General Meeting of the Company on such terms and remuneration as may be mutually
agreed upon between the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company”.

17. BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and
accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment.

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:

a) Conservation of energy

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of Your Company carries out its operation in an
energy environment friendly manner and is on the
look-out for different ways & means to reduce
the consumption of energy in its operations.

(i1) the steps taken by the company for utilizing Nil
alternate sources of energy
(ii1) the capital investment on energy Nil

conservation equipment’s

(b) Technology absorption

| (1) | the efforts made towards technology I The Company continues to use the latest




absorption technologies for improving the productivity
and quality of its services and products.

(i1) the benefits derived like product Nil
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

(111) in case of imported technology (imported The Company’s operations do not require
during the last three years reckoned from the significant import of technology.
beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported Nil
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully Nil
absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where Nil

absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Nil
Development

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:

a) Conservation of energy

@) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy Nil

(i1) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate Nil

sources of ENErgy

(i11) the capital investment on energy conservation Nil

equipment’s

(b) Technology absorption

(1) the efforts made towards technology absorption Nil

(it) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost Nil

reduction, product development or import substitution

(i) in case of imported technology (imported during the Nil
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported Nil
(b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed Nil
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has Nil
not taken place, and the reasons thereof

(v) the expenditure incurred on Research and Nil
Development

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL (Previous year - Nil)
Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL (Previous Year — NII)

19. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or
disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management.

The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for propeily maintaining the books of

accounts and reporting Financial Statements.



20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
The provisions of Section 135 of the Act, with regard to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are at present
not applicable on the Company.

21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the finanaal year ended 31st March, 2023 were on
an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no matenally significant related party
transactions during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus,
disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required

22. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the Financial Year 2022-23 there were no changes in the Composition of Board of Directors of the
company

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required to
appoint any whole time KMPs.

23. COST RECORD
The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 doesn’t applicable on the Company.

24. SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
c. BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees

25. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

26. MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT OR TRIBUNALS
There were no significant material order passed by the Hon’ble High Court which may impact the going

concern status of the Company and its future operations.

27. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company has no employee in respect of whom the statement under Section 197 of the Act is required to
be furnished.

28. PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
No application has been made or any proceeding is pending under IBC, 2016

29. DIFFERANCE IN VALUATION

The company has never made any one-time settlement against the loans obtained from banks and financial
mstitutions and hence this clause is not applicable.

30. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them,
your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Act, that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to matenal departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

Company at the end of the Financial Year 2022-23 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period;
5



(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and.

(f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

31. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013 (‘Act’), the Company has constituted Internal Complants Committees (ICC) which are responsible for
redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment. The objective of the Policy is to create and provide a work
environment that is safer, civilized, free from any sort of hostility, supportive to the diversity & dignity of all
Associates, where Associates feel secure, provide protection to the Associates at the workplace and established
guidelines for prevention & redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and matters connected or mcidental
thereto at the workplace on the basis of natural justice and confidentiality.

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees. During the year
under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

32. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD
The Company has complied with all the applicable compliances of Secretarial Standards.

33, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors acknowledge with appreciation, the co-operation and assistance received from the Government,
Banks, Authorities and other Business Constituents and arcade during the year.

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by employees, customers
and suppliers for their continuous support given by them to the Company at all levels duringthe period under
report.Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere thanks for the
co-operation & assistance received from the shareholders. The Board acknowledges your confidence and
continued support and looks forward for the same in future as well.

For and on Behall of the Board
Pench Jungles Resorts Pvt. Ltd.

J # NS
Aprud \>

Laxmi Rathore’ Xga " Singh
(Director) (Director)
DIN:01371658 DIN:09278260

Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.09.2023



FormAOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules.2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or
associate companies or joint ventures

!.\.J

10.

11.

13.

Part A Subsidiaries
(Information 1n respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Name of the subsidiary: Camping Retreats of (India) Private Limited
The date since when subsidiary was acquired:- 31-03-2018

Share capital: Rs.1,20,00,000/-
Reserves and surplus: RS. 15,94,969/-
Total assets: Rs. 1,50,86,584/-
Total Liabilities: Rs.14,91,615/-

Investments: Rs. 58,43,800/-

Turnover: Rs. 23,64,500/-

Profit before taxation: Rs. 9,243/-

Provision for taxation: 9,243/-

Profit after taxation: Rs. (50,756)/-

Proposed Dividend: NIL

Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 50.17%
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02
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07.

08.

09.

10.

11

12.

13

.Name of the subsidiary: Divine Enterprises Private Limited
. The date since when subsidiary was acquired:- 21/03/2022
. Share capital: Rs.2,49,35,000/-

. Reserves and surplus: Rs. 3,08,91,397/-

. Total assets: Rs. 8,72,03,492/-

. Total Liabilities: Rs.85,11,452/-

Investments: Rs. 31,77,040/-

Turnover: Rs. 3,83,84,827/-

Profit before taxation: Rs. 22,53,251/-

Provision for taxation: Rs. 22,53,251/-

Profit after taxation: Rs. 18,29,537/-

Proposed Dividend: NIL

Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 51%

Part B Associates



Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies

Name of Associates INiL

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date -

2.SharesofAssociateheldbythecompanyonthe yearend

NoO. -

Amount to Investment in Associates -

[Extent of Holding (in percentage) -

3. Descriptionofhowthereissignificantinfluence =

4.Reasonwhytheassociate/joint venture is not N.A
consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit or Loss for the year

1. Considered i Consolidation -

11. Not Considered in Consolidation INA

For and on behalf of Board of directors of
Pench Junglc Resorts Pvt Ltd.

For 'S PVT, LTD.

Ajay Smth?

Director
DIN: 09278260



GOPI AGGARWAL& CO

Chartered Accountants

29 Priya Enclave, First Floor, Delhi-110092
Email: cagraggarwal(@ rediffmail.com
Mob: UB10627390

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the statement of Profit and Loss, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including  summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In cur upinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatons given to us, the aforesad
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profir, and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sratements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charrered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
staternents under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audir
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our oplnion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repori Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form af assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
mnformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
musstated. [f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is @ material musstatement of this
Other information, we are required to report that tact. We have nothing o report i this regard.




Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Ihe ( ompany’s Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in secton 13475, of the Aer wath
r-L-:.iw-:*T 1oy the ]’][“L‘E1'.1r:1.|i“['| ut these tinancial starements that BIVA A T and Fair view of the Dnancil prasitior
tinancal performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the ace ounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards spectfied under section 133 of the Act This
responsibility also includes mamtenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision. of
the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for prevenung and detecung frauds and oihes
wregulanues: selecuon and application of appropriate accounting policics; 'mnking judgments and eswmares
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effecuvely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounung
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free trom matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o gning concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to bguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

I'hose Board of Directors arc also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectuves are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the apgregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit i accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepuctsm throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstarement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 1s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rsk of not detecting a marerial
misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulung from error, as frauvd may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esumates
and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accountng and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a maternial uncertainry exists related w0 events or
conditions that may cast significant doubr on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conelude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, Iff such disclosures are madequate, o modifv our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dare of cur auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a poing concern




FEwvaluate the averall presentaton, stracture and content of the fimaseal statements, |l1.,!1:.,"|'_!‘!}-_ the

disclosures, and whether the Bnancial statements represent the underlane mransactnons and events m 4
manner that achieves (awr preseqtation

We communicate with those charged wath governance regirding, among other matiers, the planned ~cops
and nming of the audie and sypnificant audit findings. including any significant deficrencies i onternad
control thit we wdenofv durnng our audic

We alsa provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comphed with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o commumicate with them all relanonships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applcable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Audsor's Reporr) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), wssued by the Central
Government of India in tesms of sub-section (113 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "“Annexore
AT, astatement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

(a) We have sought and obtained all the nformation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audic,

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
1 appears from our examination of those books,

(e} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealr with by tliis
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opmnion, the aforesad financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards spectfied
under Secuon 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 18 disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) In our opimion, internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company are adequate and
the operating effecuvely, and

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repore i accordance wath Rule 1)
of the Compantes {Audic and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 1 our opinion and o the best of our

mformaton and according to the explanatons given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending ltigations on its financial posinon 1 its
financial statements:

u. The Company did not have any long-term contracts micluding derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresevable losses;

- There were no amounts which were required 1o be transterred 1o the Tovestor Education

Pratecton Fund by the Company.

and



W (at The management has represented that, 1o the best of 1ts knowledge and beliel, no funds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share prenuum ar any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person's) or enntylies),
including foreign enunes (“Intermediartes™), with the understanding, whether recorded i writng
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or mvest in other
persons or ennties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the company
(“Ulamate Beneficiaries”) or provide any puarantee, security or the Lke on behalf of the Ulomarte
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, thar, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreipn enuues
("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
wdentified i any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultmare
Beneficiaries; and

(¢) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropnate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice thar has caused us ta believe that the
representanions under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{¢), as provided under (a) and (b} above,
contain any material mis-statement,

v. Nodividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.
For Gopi Aggarwal & co.

Charrered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 015

Gopi Ram Aggarwal
Proprictor
Membership No. 094708

UDIN: Z309Y30% 3 W WNAZS5Y3
Place: New Dellu
Date: August 26, 2023



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report

of even date

(iv)

()

a) As per information and explanation provided to us and based on our examinaton of e

o ~+ i - " ) 1 ldars
records af the Company, the Company has maintained proper records showing full paruculars,
including quantitative details and situation of fived assets.

b)  As per information provided to us, the fixed assets were physically verified by the management

periodically at the year end, No matenal discrepancies were noticed on such physical verihcaton

¢l As per mformaton provided to us, the utle deeds of immaovable property are held in the name

of Company.

d)  As per informanon provided to us, no revaluation has been done by the company.

¢)  As per information provided to us, there are no proceedings inidated or pending agamnst the
company for holding any benami propesty under the Benami Transactons (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988] and rules made thereunder,

The company has ne inventory at vear end and hence this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms and limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Secuon 189 of the Act
\ccordinglv, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order 1s not applicable.

According to the informadon and explanations given to us, Company has not granted any loans,
investments, guarantees and security covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly.

paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the vear, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of Secton 73 o 76 and accordingly, paragraph
3(v) of the Order 1= not applicable.

The company is not required to maintain cost records, hence this clause ts not applicable.

a) According to the information provided and explanatons given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the Company 15 generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, incaome rax, sales ax,
wealth rax, service tax, dutv of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other stawtory dues
applicable to 1t There are no marerial outstanding statutory dues existing at the last day of the vear
which is outstanding for more than six months from the dav these becomes payable.

b)  According to the informaton and explanatons given to us and based on our examinavon of the

F

records of the Company, there were no amounts due as on Macch 31, 2023 1n respect of Provident



q g i ; ‘ st
Tund, ]-'m|1'|u-. eo's Stare Insurance, [necome Tax; Hales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, G

Fxese durv, Value added tas, Cess and othier siatutory does which lias net been deposnter
ol any dispute

{ i " recnrds lie C.rsmpany exarmuned
Veeording to the mformaton and explanatons given to us and the records o the Gompars « t

3 cmiliei] e diselosed
by s, there are no transactions i the books of account that has been surrendered o diselosed a

Tig:] ¢ ot hae et Boer
income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has net hee
recorded in the books of account.

A According to the records of the Company examined by us and the informanen and explanator
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or i The
pavment of interest to any lender during the year,

(bt According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis af our addi
; i - ' " o - - ke fur
procedures, we report that the Company has nor been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank o
financial msuruton or povernment or any government authoriry.

) According o the information and explanations given to us, term loans have been used for the
purpose of which they were obtained.

. | ¥ : : : e
{d)  According to the informaton and explanations given to us and on the basiz of our audir
procedures, we report that short terms funds raised during the year were not utilized for long rerm

PU!‘POSES.

(¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examinaton of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligatons of its subsidiaries, associates or jomnt
venfures,

(£ According ro the information and explanatons given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiarieg, joint ventures or associate COMpanies.

ia) The Company has not raised any money by way of itial public affer or further public affer
(including debrt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order 15 not applicable to the Company.

{h, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferenual allotment or privare placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debenures during the year. Accordingly, the reporing under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a;  Dunng the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of marenal
fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management,

‘b, During the course of our examination of the hooks and records of the Company, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the et in Form
ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Compantes (Audit and Audiors) Rules, 2004 was not required
o be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporung under cliuse 3xib) of the
Crder 15 not appheable to the Company,



Ix11)

(xiv)

(xv)

T
(xv)

(xva)
(xviti)

(xix]

¢} During the course of our examinauon of the boaks and recards af the Compar

ta the information and explanatons given 1o us, and as represented (o s b
whistle-blower complants have been recerved dunng the year by the Compan:
reporting under clause 3(xi){c) of the Order is not applicable to the Compan;
According o the information and explanations given to us, the Company 15 1ot
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xu! of the Order 1s not applicahle

Aecording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinano:
records of the Company, the company has not entered transacuons, dunng the year, witf
parties as per pravisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. Accordingly, parzgraph
Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to have an internal Audit system under Section 138 of the
Accordingly, reporung under clause (! of the order does not anse

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order 13 not applicable

(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company Is not required o 5=
registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of [ndia, 1934 Accordingly, reporung undes
clause (xvii{a) of the order is not applicable.

(b)  The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance acovizes dunng the
year. Accordingly, the reporung under elause 3{xv1){b) of the Order1s not applicable.

(¢}  The Company is not a Core Investiment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulanons made oy
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 30xvii/c) of the Order 5 nos
applicable to the Company.

id] Based on the informauon and explanations provided by the management of the Company. the
Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separarely
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and comnlers
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Compan; _

The company does not have cash losses in FY 2022-23 and FY 2021-22.
There has been no resignation of the stamtory auditors of the Company during the vear,

According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of the financial ranos,
ageing and expected dates of realization of assets and payment of liabilities, other mform
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and managen
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has co
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any marerial UMCErLAINDY ex1sts as on the dare of the
audir report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabihnes existing at the date of balance hees
as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date. W, however, stite
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company,




Jx the Company s not obligated under Corporate Socul Responsibility as per secuon 135 of the
Compantes Aet, 2008 Aceordmgly, reportng under clavse (X33 of the order does not ars

For Gopi Aggarwal & co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registeanon No: (131 18N

y G
— 4 f \ C\ A\
o
Gopi Ram Aggarwal— \ N,

Proprietor
Membership No. (094708

UDIN: 2309473 0% REWWNA L5 YR

Place: New Delhi
Date- August 20, 2023



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN - U55101DL2002PTC116282)
Regd Office - C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Amt. in Rs.'000

: | As At As At
Particulars Note No 11.03.2023 31.03.2022
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES T |
{1) Shareholders' Funds [
(a) Share Capital 1 21.223.82 | 15,654 B3
(b} Reserves and Surplus 2 48 031.78 39,992 49
(2) Share application money pending allotment - 4 800.00
{3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 9,768.16 11.667 99
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 4 1,780.00 1.357.40
{c) Other Long term liabilities 5 - =
(d) Long-term provisions 5] -
{4) Current Liabilities
{a) Shon-term borrowings 7 1.452.19 554.99
{b} Trade payables 8
{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises =
(i} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 3,750.22 7,882.98
(c) Other current liabilities o 16,015.47 5 866.49
{d) Shor-term provisions 10 850.19 957.95
Total 102,871.83 92,835.00
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment And Intangible Assets
{i) Tangible assets 11 59,784.01 4784999
(ii} Intangible assets 11 =
{iii) Capital work-in-progress 11 633.96 8,186.03
(iv) Intangible assets under development -
(b) Non-current investments 12 26,939.14 11,139.14
{c) Leng term loans and advances 13 -
{d) Other non-current assets 14 7.506.43 7.347.37
{e) Deferred Tax assets (Met) 4 3
{2} Current assets
(a) Current investments 15 1,453.33 -
(b) Inventories 16 = =
{c) Trade receivables 17 1.530.00 1,183.92
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 18 3,015.65 8,698.43
{e} Short-term loans and advances 19 2,008.31 8,430.11
(f) Other current assets
Total 102,871.83 92,835.00

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 26
As per our report of even date attached

For Gopi Aggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 015118N

Gopi Ram Ag
Prop.
M. No. 09470

Date:- 26 t}ﬁl pla) '}_3

Place :-New Delhi

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

Ay
Laxmi Rathore Ajay Singh
Director Director
Din-01371658 Din-09278260




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN - U55101DL2002PTC116282)
Regd Office - C-5/14 Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Amt. in Rs.000
_ | ‘fear Ended ‘Year Ended
| Particulars NoteNo | 34032023 |  31.03.2022
== ._|___.__ N— N ECHLE LT
| |Revenue from operations 20 70.276 83 52.469.21
N |Other Incame 21 241532 | 3189 10
Il |Total Revenue (I +II) 72,692.15 55,668.31
IV |Expenses.
Cost of materals consumed 22 23.050.48 1567162
|Purchase of Stock-in-Trade =
Changes in inventories of finished goads, wark-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade = 5
Employee benefit expense 24 13,817.97 5.658.01
Einance Costs 23 81722 459.07
Depreciation and amoriization expense 1 378235 488385
Other expenses 25 25 464.66 19,045.10
Total Expenses ___isﬂ}_ﬁ'{_ 48,717.75
v ‘Profat before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
-1 55659 48 £,050.56
Vi |Exceptional ltems ) -
Vil |Profit 5,959 48 6,950 56
Vil |Extraordinary ltems - -
X |Profit before tax (VI - Vill) 5,959.48 6,950.56
X |Tax expense.
(1) Current tax B850.12 957.95
{2) Mat Credit Entitlement 12.05 (857 85)
(3) Deferred tax 423.00 (818.00)
xi, |Profiti{Loss) from the perid from cantinuing operations (VI
- VI 5,859.48 £.950.56
¥Il. |Profit/{Loss) from discontinuing operations
XN |Tax expense of discounting operations
KV |Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing aperations (X1l - ALY
%V, |Profiti(Loss) for the period (X1 + XIV) 4,674.24 | 6,132.56
XVi |Earning per equity share of Rs. Q/-each
(1) Basic 274 430
(2) Diluted 2.74 4.30

As per our report of even date attached
For Gopi Aggarwal & Co.

Charterad Accountants

Firm Reg. No. - 015118N

L) -
-~

arwal

éopi Ram
Prop.
M. No. 0847

Date - M

Place -New

8
gl 220

elhi

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 26

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

A
/
A
Laxmi Rathore™ Ajay Singh
Director Director
Din-01371658 Din-09278260




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN - US5101DL2002PTCY 16282)
Regd Office - C-5/14, Lower Groung Floor. Vasanl Kun|. New Deihi4 10070
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
Amt in Rs,000
Particulars

Nofes
Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Met Profit before taxss, and extraardinary items 5059 48 B0 Sh
Adjustment for Son Operative Incomes Expenditure:. |
Fransler 1o reserves

soon s om
st March 2023 | 315t Mareh 2022
|

Deprecution and Amomsanon

I 378200 4 88400
Mel tappreciation Vdepreciauon an mvastmen]
Inierest Income {1 Bhli":':} (1,207 47
Interest Pajd on Borrawings 33 G727 159 07
Provistons in respect af Tax enrlier vear (28a)
Provision for Gratuity & Cither Benctils .
Drvidend & Mise Tneome = |
1Profit) 1 oss on Sale/Disposal of Frxed Assers ‘
(Profin)iLoss from Exiraordinary Itzmy | -
Operating profit befure w orking capital thanges = 89778 1108320 |
Ineredsed Decrease) in sundry cradilors ! {4,232 76} 462676
Intreased Decrease) in Other Liabilities g A |48 98 13,438 0%
Increase/{ Decrease) in Short Term Provision il (107 7y 6R3 43
{Incresse Decraase in sundry dehtors 17 (34608 RL)
(Increase ) Decrease in Short t#rm advances 14 731822 | {1,729 64)
(Increase FDecrease 10 other assels - -
(Inctease) Decrease in Non other assels (134 E-bn‘ (7079 345
Cash generated from aperations 17.519.33 434641
Taxes {PaidyReceived { Net of TDS) [ 763 39 | (338 DL
Net cash from Operating Activities 3 [ 16.756.94 | 111841
- - =
Cash Nows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Propery. Plant Equipments and Intangible Assets 1 (753034 (12,511 74}
Purchase of [nvestment (17,233 33} 4,650 00)
Expenditure of Capual Wark in Progress (633 96)
Proceeds from Sale/Transfer of Property, Plant Equipments and Intangibie Assers I
Inierest received | 36092 1.207 47

Dividends recerved

Netcash from Investing Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from sssuance of share capitl

(24.056,71)] 116.354.27,

I

768 99 [A34 9y
Proceeds from Securities Premim 336308 3,365 05
MNel Proceeds from Borrowings k) (1,869 84 2.67457
Share Application Money Recerved 4 800 0
Repayment of borrowings . .
Imiteresy pand 13 161722 (459 073
Dividends paid
Net cash used in Financing Activities © 1,616,949 ]?.3|_ﬁ
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents (a+bric) (5682 749) 3,579 69
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period (See Note 15) %598 43 1874
Cosh and cash equivalents at end of period (See Noté 18) 3411565 [l B.698.43
L

Mvoles: . ) .
| The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indireet method as set ot 1 Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Sigtement
2 Frgures in bracket indicate cash outgo
L PrE'-mus permdd’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged whetever necessary o confim o the cument vear's classification
The notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements,
AL e T el even date )
F'H F;[ "LI”: m:n:lrablv; Cao For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
C:ran:rgd- Ag{:ounlams I Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limifed

Firm Reg. No. - 015118N AL

\
Laxmi Rathare . Aj ingh
P Directar Director
rop.

Din-01371658 Din-09278260
M. No. 094708
Date: }Lkug \1_9 )—:E)

ihi

Place -New De

Gojii Ram Aggarwal




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN - U55101DL2002PTC116282)

Regd. Office - C-5/14, LOWER GROUND FLOOR, VASANT KUNJ, NEW DELHI-110070
Amount in Rs. 000

Note No As At As At 31.03.2022
31.03.2023
1 2
1 Share Capital
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share
capital
(30,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each
{Previous year 20,00,000 Equity shares
of Rs. 10 Each) 30,000.00 20,000
Issued, subscribed &
fully paid share capital
(21,22,382 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each
{Previous year 15,565,483 Equity shares
of Rs. 10 Each) 21,223.82 15,655
Total
21,223.82 15,655
The Reconcililation of Number of shares As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
outstanding and amount as on 31.03.2023 | Number
& 31.03.2022 is set below of Number
Shares Value of Shares Value
Number of shares at the begining
1,665483 | 15,654,830 | 1,421,984 14,219,840
Add: Shares issued during the year
556,899 5,568,990 | 143,498 1,434,980
Number of shares at the closing
2,122,382 | 21,223,820 | 1,565,483 15,654,830
Detail of Shares holding more than 5% of Number % of Number of % of Holdings
Equity Shares of Shares | Holdings Shares
Name of Shareholders
G.5.Rathore (HUF)
208,240 9.81% | 208,240 13.30%
Mrs.Laxmi Rathore
514,957 24.26% | 378,724 24.19%
Mr.Yashovardhan Rathore
388,066 18.28% | 144,333 9.22%
Gajendra 396310
Singh 396,310 18.67% 25.32%
Whizzkid Fin- 145660
Lease Private
Limited 145,660 6.86% 9.30%
Ranvijay 118833
Singh
Rathore 295,766 13.94% 7.59%
Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year | %
% of Changes
s Promoters Name 5’::;:: total during
Shares | the Year
1 Laxmi Rathore 24.26%
514,857 0.07%
2 Yashovardhan Rathore 18.28%
r- "
finl &
388,066 9,06%




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN - USS101DL2002PTC116282)

Regd Office - G814 LOWER GROUND FLOOR, VASANT KUNJ, MEW DELHI 116070

At i B G0

I [Rsssrves snd Surphus - B
A A 3100 2031 As A 1103 3002
.f:apnn- Respreps - Opaning Galanca
Add - Tranaler flam Sarplus
Coptal Redemplion Keaoryes
I5I:ur|l|nn Promium - Opaning Balance 1R 230 14 il B56 -G8
| Add - an ssue of Equity Shares 338508 F 65 05
Tatal W 21 58514 1822114 |
(abentizra Hademphon Resern
Ravaluatan Resoras
Db Recame §fued
Surplie- Opening Balanee PV AR 1h BT EA
Add -Mel Prafit alter lax Transelrar from Statermant of geald and jags ABTA Fd 6,132 56
(Add - Taw Adjusted earlicr years % (2 BE)
Amaunt availanle for appropriastion
| Surnlus -Closing Balanca 26,445 59 #1.772.35
- 20,445 59 L LLH
(o Tatal AB.031.7E 19,992 4%
- Amt. in Rs. D0
L] Lang-term borrawings o
| As ARI1.022023 As AED1,02,2022
Socured
Bonda/Debeniures
Torm Loars: fomm Baabs 2 2865 1,330
Dihers. 7,443 95 1043 B4
Delarred paymenl rabillies =
Deposny = =
Unsacured
BandsiDepantutes = -
Tenrn Loans. Banks - -
Clhers 3TET 572414
Defarad payment liabitios - -
Decomts i L =
Total [ 768,15 | 11,667.98
y B amt in s 000
4 |DEFFERED TAX ASSET! LIABILITY[NET| | ]
- As A 31032023 | As Al 31.03.2022
Defferad Tax Liabildy f Asse ] 170000 1,357 40
Tetal | 1.780,00 | 1357 40
o Amil. In Rs.'000
5 |Other bong term Habiidses ]
As At 31.03,2023] As AL 31.00.2022
Trada payablas '
Mon- Current
Total cutslanding does af micro onlerpnzas snd small anlerpasas | . -
Talal gutsianding gues 1o crediters olher than
Hhers £
Total - =
Nan. Current Trade payables ageing sehedule i Aml in s, 000
Particulars Outstanding for following period from due date of paymen: | Total
NoADue  [lessthanl [1-2¥rears  |2-3Y¥ears | More Than 1 |
Az at 31t March 2023 —
{1 MSKE - - . = . .
() Cribers L - B = =
(i) Desputod dues- MSME v . = = - B
(v} Dispuied dugs- Clhers = - - . - -
A5 81 31st March 2022
() MEME E i = = = :
(i} Cihars = : E y .
(i) Lusputed duas- MEME = . == - . =
_ |iwg Disputed duss- Chers . 5 = = = £ =
I g A in Rs. 000
] LongAanm provisions
AL 31032023 As At 31.03,2022
Proyisan for empioyes banelits
- Cabars.
Tota| =




— Ami. s S 000
| 7 [shon-tems bomowings |
| An A3 033099 As Ay 30 03 g7
|Sacured [ =
| Loans repayable o0 domand
| Leans and advances fimm retated partes
| Diposia |
Qiher lzand and sdviacas
| | Currsint Maturily of Larg Tam Barrmamngs |
[insecorne
Lomns rapayable on dermand
| Loans and advancos from TESBERT parmay
| Dinpositz
| Clher lpans and adyances
— Cureni Matity of Long Tem Bomomngs 145218 |
Total L 145218

—— = _ = — o
8 |Trade payatias As AFIT 03 7033 As ALIO
Current

| Tmalnuu-lln\fung dues af micra anterprises ang small arlennses |
Total sulstanding duss to cregaors oiner fan Micra AnlerEses and snall anlsmsnsas | 375022 TES

Tatal 1 315022

Trade payables ageing seheduls . : Amt. in As 000
Dutstanding for following perlod From due date of paymigat

Total

e |MotDue | nar
‘ A5 at A5t March 2023
(] MSkE .
ity Cithers . 3750 ‘
(i) Desgutad dues. MSsE =3

Partlculars

|2-3¥ears | Mare Than 3
Years

ivh Disputed dues- Oinars

{1t MSME

As at 315t March 2022 | | l
(1 Oifers |

T aa7'6E

(1} Disputed duaz- MSME " 5
|_ Il Cusauted dues- Otters - = - - |

—g—ﬁammm.ruum—'——— == e =

Curreat matunties of leng ferm done
Curen! matuitsz of finanee leate sbligmiicn
Interest aconied bul sat due oo bartowings |
Inleres) accnued arg gus an orrewings
Inzome received In atvarce
Unpaid dividends |
Relundable share Epglicaban money
Ungaid malured Taposils Bnd migrest acerued thereo
Unpa:t maturad debentiras and Inlaresl accruad marean

| Cihes rasables

3,366.83 | 2847 77 |

Tatal 9,856,435 |
T = S—— Amt inRs 609
| 10 [Shortderm provisions -
As At 31.03.2023 | As At 31.03 2023 |
L IS‘urt Provision BEG 13 SET 85
Total B50.13 ¥57.85
- — - —— AmtinRs'0o8
| 12 Non-current Investmants
| (B8 AE31.03.2023 | As &t 11.03.2022 |
I Tradi invesimentg 1
| Invesiment prepery | [
Investments in Equity Instrumenits 245038 14 | 11135 12
‘ Invesimenis m Paferance shares . .
Invastmants in Govemment and Trust sacurilies . |
Invesimenis in Debentures ar bongs .
| invesiments in Mulual funds =
Investrants in Partnarship fims = N
| |Qther nan-curent investments = 4 )
N Total 26.939.14 | 11,139.14 |
": ' -l 1
ZSORTS P
pe ol

14t



— LY ~
{ |
TEw L ] -
|-—.-M T - " v
T veadod s Doy
i — | : |
Wil £ RO ooy Ll SETL F-T WAL | g ey e
3T PoUSD E 20y GUND) Lt JUnoary 1
B Fuale ssdudoasy un weopy endey
e D= oy T T Faict = Tis Tk 21 iR H¥3h SOOI
=TE s EIYL Tt ToCTT N ) O 00l B T
o I 5 LE TER =2y 2 B g
3.2 = oz 55 o5 (- SLadtus DT | ssaloug - s
I
ity THLE 35 i TELE =0 E2g i S ZEEAE =L g
=T Ly i * r KT BT wRuTwE -3
= £ 5 -] s fed L
= ) ¥ La EEE e LORAGAL ey
= = & ESl TeRAT
i = iz = 2E5 it Studwombs Ioun
= =] i &53 - EEE] BE_FIH Y0
AMIHICHI T
TET E =2 Lo T0E E orrz BZE'E FiE ! TIET ANOF NIHDL
. XA
] H5UE EE] TRIENL == FLIE ESCE {114 =4 ¥ JHALINENS
=EpnE Y]
= B o = s Ty oot %03 50T MLz Fa=ia AHINIHOVINY LN
a2 (35 = = Bz £ oL g5 ANINGINDT B LA
: HEINIHDYN
1] 2c2 B ES B 50T 59 ILEw T AN I
i = o - vt - Fel L Q¥HHME -DNICINE O10HISYIT
sarTr 556 ZF gl s i85 PiZOr PLIOE oNIOTIME N N
] ¥iw E o FIFL TR aNFY|
WL EZSETOLE | EZOTEXIC  [HVIAAHL| HVHA SHL ZZ0Z WD 1
MO SY NO SV LERI RO T YA HIWEML | ZZOZEDLE NOSY ONHNG | NG NO S
FONVIVE JIRTTYE aldn IHL BO4  NOUVIDFHED | oldn 2IONYTYE  |NDLTE NOWGgY Iave SHTINNLNYS |
WO e LON WOV daa0 = ®I078 SEOND
000, T - Ty
[EL0E LoV S3INYdWOD H3d Sv)
SININLINGI 7 1d0dd 40 ITNTIHD
bRy

DLOOL L-IS0 Man ' funy WBSEA “J0014 punious) Jamat pLig-D
(282911 21d20021QL0LSSN - HID)
Q17 LAd SLHOS3H I19NNAC HINId




'IJ_-'Lmlu_rnrm Losns and ln‘iuncn

':’m.u-‘-n conkmdened oo
| Cagenl Advances
Securty Deposis

Lot and advancas 1 HMed pamey

| Ot kians and sdvances

Unsecured consared Qirad
Capidal Advangas

Sub Totsl

Laans and advances o related farias

Other inars and adyancay

| Dot
Capilal Agvances
Secunty Deposas

| Leans and sdvances 1 related parigs

[ Ciher foans andg advances

|14 [Othernancurrent sseets

| |Lo-1g ferm rade receivablos

| Secured considereg good

| Unsecured considared goog
| Doubltul

[ Cihars

b Secuny Deposts

15 |Curent Investments
||l'|rt=trnenr.s w1 Equity instruments
| [rvesiments in Peferenca shares

|Inuastmqms n Mutugl fungs
| Ineesbments Partnarship firms
| Other curren| invasimnents

[ iventonias ——— ———

I
l |RM matenals
| \Wark i progress
| Finrshed goods
Slock in trade
| Slares and spares
| |Loos- Tools

|__L.G‘M__,_ s =

Investments in Governman| and Trisl secunpag
Investmants in Debentures gr bonds

Sub Tatal

—Sub Tora)

—— |

_Aent in AR el

ALM N 03.2023| As At 31,03 3022 |

| )
Tetal —  ——— __‘E___LJ_____J

Amit, i Rs. 008

{;1 :n.u\iluzal nsgt;_nugg;J
ol 2
! |

2,893 50 | 300067

— 481283 | 5357

_7.506.43 | 7.347.37 |

— — _Amt nRs.'000
..

As AL31.03.2023] As A 31,02.2072 !
1,453 53 .

Iﬂtiﬂs_-mm_|_-ﬂ.s_m-_?ni.1




A, i Hae Aol b Ba

- —_— J An 801 2023| An 21 00,2022 I

.u'u-:um-ﬂ
| Conpdered Good
[Conniderng Daubin

Trada recaivable Jeing schaduls

1 = - - o - I
| H..manﬂng for faliowing perings fram disw date of paymans —[

Trade Receivabies

| _— T —————= —l Toral |
Less than & |6 manths - | Muore than 1

| —_— i I-2years  |2-3years
| Ax st 311 March 2033 |t (Lveat TS

l'm Undispted Trads rcaabiss - considersd e e ’_ . = = == | ;
| Qood

|1y Undispaited Trade reteivablos - considerss 1,530 00 = | 1500 |
| dountiul |
| i} Dispatad Trade Receivaies . considerad gaog ‘ |

l{-v; Disputed Trade Recaivales - considerad |
| Idoubtiul |

A5 3t 315t March 2017 |

10 Undisputed Trade recaivanins - considered 83580 B H = . 835 50

good ‘

(%) Undispited Trage rECEvatles - cansiderad - - J4E 32 - 148,32
| doubtyl | | | |

(%) Dispuled Trade Recamales - considered gona ‘ ‘ - ‘

Wl Disputed Trade Racsivalas - cansidend
s doubbiul e S ] =l _ = | x . - — -
_____,___________ —— _AmlinRs'000
| 18 Cesh and cash squivalents

e e LV —
1,094 4 8,348 11

|Cheques, dratls en hands

L Cash an nand 1,021 20 3a03z2 |
Total i

| Balances with banks in Cumanl Agcours

rT]Wiu_mmﬁaEmr B e e —— [

Unsacured Canzidered Gaods
Loans 2nd advances

Jthars 5
Tatal == 04,31 8,430.11 |
- — = Amt.in Rs'00p
20 |Rovenue from Oparstions {fer campanies other than a fnance Faar Ended Yoar Ended
company) 41.03.2023 31.00.2022.
Revenus frerm - Sale of praducts a; .
| Sale of sarvicas | 0.278 83 52,460 29
._J______________ - |
Totai TO.276.B3 52 449.21

il

-

et 1%



-

|other incame

inlsrest NoomE
Cihar Income
Prodil on sale of Floed Asssts

Nal gan long on 584 of mvestments
IO::“.I\JM—OHBMW meome {nel of Bxpenses deachy Binbutanss 19 such
| o

firrt w0 @ 000

Far Cred Ymar [ nojad
NOIMA | veagnm
' OADGF 17T ar
v LS4 a0 1 U 5

Total

Z41537
. = Lmt gn Ay T
27 [Cost of Matenal Cansumed . e
| Year Ended Yaar Ended
03z | nprzem
| Kitchen Exendiure 558183 | 5 TTH BS
!Emcm-i Expenditure 831872 | 48725
House Meeping Expanddure eha 4y | 47 4%
Safan & Puck Uz & Drop Expendiurs 10,383 75 4576w
Tatal 23,050 48 1567182
i At in R 000
2 |F'-"'"°'! Costs | vearEnded Year Ended
| 3033023 31,03 2022
Inleress axpensas I T BiTaE 455 07
Other binmmowing costy _ N
Applicable met gain' igss on fordgn curane .
Tatal I BT 2z | £59.07
. Ami, i Hs 000
4 |Ernalru-yu Benafits Expense Year Ended Year Ended
3103200 31.83.2023
Saianes  aimEaE 5744 85
Cornbuben Lo providenl nd ather funds TS84 75 B4
Expacse on Employees 5100k opban schame
Staft welare expanses | 148 74 33T 22
|
Tatal __ amirer | 5,658.01
- Ami in Rs.'D00
25 Cther Expanses Year Ended Year Ended
o202 | mgizmez |
Auan Fei 3000 oo
Annual Leass Rental- Rukhad 2 510000 |
Annual Lease Ramal Dao- Mothar - 3215
Oing Tims Lease Rental- Dag Kother Amamizatnn W7 Y| 61T
Powar and fuel S ez e 7808 %
Rent 3.50%10 | 18590
Repers 1o buildings FE3aar @ 2agEz
Repars to machmeny 1204 1F TITea
|Insuranca 344 85 23z24%
|Markatng Development Exp 337537 1 BDE 23
Rates and Taxes, sxcluding 1axes on ncome - -
Cither Exp. o | 328 50 TTRTT
Total L 28 454 B6 13.045.10

AL




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: - C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070
CIN: (US51010L2002PTC116282)

Note No. 26. Significant accounting palices

26.1. Basis of preparation of financial statement

These financial statements are prepared in accardance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a
change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.Current
Assets includes the current portion of non-current financial assets. Current liabilities includes current
portion of non-current financial liabilities.

26.2. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

26.3. Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue recognition policies are in accordance with the Prudential Norms and
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for income recognition.

26.4. Property Plant Equipment’s and Intangible Assets

Property Plant Equipment’s and Intangible Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. Direct costs are capitalized until such assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-

progress comprises the cost of property plant equipment’s and intangible assets that are not yet ready
for their intended use at the reporting date.



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: - C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 110070
CIN: (US5101DL2002PTC116282)

26.5. Depreciation and amortization

Pursuant to Companes Act, 2013 ('the Act') being effective from 1" April 2014, the Company has
depreciated its fixed assets on straight line method based on the useful lives as specified in Part 'C" of
Schedule Il to the Act.

26.6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

26.7. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

26.8. Investments

Investments are either classified as current or long-term based on the Management’s intention. Current
investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value of each investment individually. Cost for
investments comprises the Indian rupee value of the consideration paid for the investment. Long-term
investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in
the carrying value of each investment,

26.9. Title Deeds of all the immovable Properties expect Bison Highway Retreat, Rukhad Buffer Zone,
Pench National Park (Taken on Lease from MP Ecotourism Development Board) & Midway
Retreat, Deo Kothar, Rewa (Taken on Lease from Madhya Pradesh Tourism Board).



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS BRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office. - €£-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kuny, New Delh- 315G75
CIN: (US5101DL2002FTC116254)

26.10. Capital Work in progress | Lease hold Property)

Capital Work in Progress aging Schedule

B - ) AmL_|r_1 J_?;
Amount in CWIP for a period of —
CWip Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3Years More than 3 TOTAL
Year Years
_Project in progress - I B — = e
_Asat3stMarch 2023 633962 - - - 633962
| As at 31st March 265 _8_1§?0_32_ ' . = | ) - B.186.032

26.11. No Benami Proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company.
26.12. Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution.
26.13. Company did not have any transactions with the struck off campanies.

26.14. Disclosure of Financial Ratios

| Variation | Remarks for changes in
| the ratio by more than

: 25% as compared to
Particulars 31.03.2023  31.02.2022 Previous year
L I Due lower profitability as
Current Ratio 036 Times 0.95Times (055 Times| compared to revious /ear
= | : 2 .
DebtEquityRatio | 0.14Times | 021 Times (0.07 Times)
_ Return on Equity Ratio  22.02% 3918%  (17.18%; N
Trade Receivable Turnover
' Ratio ' 2.18% 2.26%  (0.08%) B
Trade Payable Turnover (9.87%)
Ratio 5.34% 15.21%
' Net Profit Capital Ratio 5.75% 11.02%  (4.27%)
_ Net Profit Turnover Ratio 665%  1169%  (504%) gl
' Return on Capital Employed | 6.75% 1.02% (427%)




PEMNCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: - C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070
CIN: (USS101DL2002PTC116282)

26.15, Payment to Auditors
(all Amount in Indian Rupees)

Particulars J March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 |

| Statutory Auditor- Audhit Fees Ros. 30,0010,/ - s 30000/

26.16. Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises related disclosures

(Amount in Rs.)

) [ AsatMarch | As at March |

Particul
‘ reiiss 31, 2023 31,2022 |

‘ (i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier
| as at the end of the accounting year = . -

{ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting yvear E z

{iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts

of the payment made to the supplier beyand the

appointed day e
- Principal = _ = E:
_ - Interest - -

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
| unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -

(v) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 2 5

{vi) The amount of further interest due and payable
even in the succeeding year, until such date when the
interest dues as above are actually paid , -

Dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the
Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: - C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi 110070
CIN: {U551010L2002PTC116282}

26.17. Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares except where results are anti-dilutive.

For the purpose of calculation of Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share, the following amounts are
considered: -

‘ Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

| Profit/ (Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account (Rs.) 46,74,240/- 61,33,160/-

| Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Nos.) | 1704189 1426309

| Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs) 2.74 430 __:
'Elumcf I;nings Per Share | 2.74 4.30

26.18. As on 31" March 2023 company has following subsidiary & Associate companies:

S. No. | Name of the Company | Relation Shareholding as | Shareholding ‘as |
on 31.03.2023 on 31.03.20232_
1. | Camping Retreats of India Pvt. | Subsidiary 50.17% | 50.17%
L | |
2. | Divine Enterprises Pvt. Ltd | Subsidiary | 82.01% | 51.47% ]

26.19. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to conform to
current year classification.

For Gopi Aggarwal & CO. For and on Behalf of Board of Director of
Chartered Accountants Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited
Firm Registration Nu -015118NM

/Aﬂ%f,@@

Laxmi Rathore Ay Singh
Gopi Ram Aggarwa ' 2 Director Director
Prop. 3 DIN: -01371658 DIN: -09278260

Date: —:)/é 56 ’lp)_?

Membership NUmtTr: - 094708
Place: - New Delhi



GOPI AGGARWAL& CO

Chartered Accountants

29 Priya Enclave, First Floor, Delhi-110092

Email: cagraggarwal@rediffmail.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pench Jungle Resorts Private
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the statement of Profir
and Loss, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

[n our opmion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountng principles generally accepted in India, of the stare
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further descrbed in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instrute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethucal
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe thar the audic
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other informaton. The other informasion
compnises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures 10 Board’s Report, bur does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informacon
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent wath the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misseated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

Other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Y



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act wath
fespect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pasition,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
trregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In prepanng the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the gotng
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or o cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of marerial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 13
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The tisk of not detecting a material
misstatemnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mistepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Cotmpany’s ability to continue as a going concern. I[f we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

—



Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactons and events 1n a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies i internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements

1.

As required by paragraph 3(xxi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("CARO 2020"),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks included in the CARO 2020 reports issued in
respect of the standalone financial statements of the companies which are included in these
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) In our opinion, internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company are adequate and
the operating effectively, and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our optnion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial positon in its
financial statements, if required;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Q/.
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(1) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or enuryfies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any puarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulumate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate

Bencficiaries™) or pmv"ide any guarantee, sccurit}r or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b} above,
contain any material mis-statement,

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

vi. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),which provides
for books of account to have the feature of audit trail, edit log and related matters in the
accounting software used by the Company, is applicable to the Company only with effect from
financial year beginning April 1, 2023, the reporting under clause (g) of Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is currently not applicable.

For Gopi Aggarwal & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No;

Gopi Ram Ag

Proprietor
Membershi

UDIN:

15118N

o. (094708

Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.09.2023



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN - U55101DL2002PTC116282)

Read Office - C-5/14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 110070
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Amt in Rs '000

. As At As At
Particulars Note No 11.03.2023 31.03.2022
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
\8) Share Capital 1 21223 82 15 654 82
(b} Reserves and Surplus z 1218657 | 35244 42
{2} Share application money pending allotment 4 800 00
{3) Minority Interest 16 81818 24,691 31
(41 Non-Current Liabilities
id) Long-lerm barrowings 3 9,768 18 17867 54
1) Leterred tax-haoilibes (Net) 4 2638 28 Tr32.57
icy Other Leng term liabilities &
Wy Lang-term provisions G
15) Current Liabilities
(@) Bhorl-term barrowings 7 2128893 23468 25
th) Trade payables 8
(1 total putstanding dues ot micre enterpnses and small
anterpnses
Ui total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 7117 62 | 8,229 14
121 Otner current haoilibes G 22 080:43 281365
() Short-term provisions 10 127882 127658
Total 176,308.83 |  171,578.75
I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
ia) Property Flant and Equipment And Intangible Assets
() Tangible assels 11 | 140 64516 100,760 92
i Intangible assets 11
1 () Capdal work-in-progress " 83398 22 31126
) Intangible assets under development = -
W) Mon-current investments 12 50898 2248300
¢ Long term loans and advances 13 :
(d} Ciher non-current assets 14 831482 391373
2] Deferred Tax assets (Net 4 =]
(2) Current assets
ia) Current invesiments 15 145333
(01 Invantories 16 -
oy Trace receivables 17 3444 71 332571
(d) Casn and cash equivalents 18 7.870.19 1312179
ie) Short-term loans and advances 19 2636 88 G562 B8
(1} Cther current assets
i Total 176,308.83 171,578.75

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 26
Az perour report of even dale allached

For Gopi Aggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. - 015118N

L—

Gopi Ram Agg
Prop.

M. No. 094708

0s [=q| 23

Placg -New Deln

Bate

For and on Behalf of Board of Directars of
Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

o

Laxmi Rathare *
Director
Din-01371658

Ajay Singh
Director
Din-09278260




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN - US5101DL2002PTC116282)
Hegd Office - C-514 Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Amt.in Rs.000
. Year Ended ‘Year Ended
Particulars ) Note No | 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
nue from operahions 20 11107616 F3 800 59
Wiher Inceme ey 2,489 06 533100
lil Total Revenue (1 +11) | 113,515.22 79,237.51
8 oo okl
Cost ol malenals consumed 22 34 9¥2.53 15,671 62
Purchase of Slock-in-Trade
Changes ininventones of linished goods wark-in-progress
and Stock-in-Trade 2 ¢
Employes benefit expense 24 27,990.41 12.417.48
Firance Costs 23 281553 2104.90
Depreciation and amortization expense 1 55804 82 8,469.30
Ciher expensss | 25 28519 47 30,818 43
Total Expenses| 105,293.26 | 69,481.73
W |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary tems and tax
L= 1Y) 822197 M le TS
Yl |Exceptonal lems - =
VI |Profit g.22197 9,755.77
VIl [Extracrdinary ltems 3 -
1A Profit pefore tax (W1 - W 3,."-:_21_9? | 8,755.77
X Tax expense o
1) Current tax 1,203 14 1.381.05
121 Mat Credit Entitlernent (340 90; 11381 08)
[3) Deferrad tax S06 71 11.6870:90)
Xl Fraft/{Loss) from the perd from continuing eperations (VI
Wil 8,221.97 QTBETT
Al IPrefit Losst fram discentinuing operations
AN Tax expense of discounting operations
A pPrefilLoss) fram Discontinuing operations (X1« X1
Less Share of Minarity . w37e (385 B4
£y |ProfitiLoss; for the peniod (X1 + XIV) 614824 | 8,570.52
WL |Earning per equity share of Rs 10/-each
1) Basic 3E1 5.01
2 Miluted 361 8.01

Significan! Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts
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As perour repor of even date atltached
For Gopi Aggarwal & Co.

Charered Accountants

Firm Reg. No, - 015114N

M. Mo, 094708
[late . OS5 qu[l‘g

Plice Ny Dl

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

Ao

Director
Din-01371658

Laxmi Rathore Aj

Singh

Director

Din-09278260




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN - U55|01DLZDDZF’TC11BEEEJ
d Oitice - C-5/14 | ower Ground Froor Wasant Kung, Mew Delh-1 10070
L-ONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Amt in Rs.000
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Firm Req, No. - 01
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Prog Director Director

Din-01371658 Din-09278260

. Na, DS&T“&
osleg(3

Wy Lipsllu




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN - U55101DL2002PTC116282)

Regd. Office - C-5/14, LOWER GROUND FLOOR, VASANT KUNJ, NEW DELHI-110070
Amount in Rs. 000

Note No As At As At 31.03.2022
31.03.2023
1 2
1 Share Capital
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share
capital
(30,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each
{Previous year 20,00,000 Equity shares
of Rs. 10 Each) 30,000.00 20,000
Issued, subscribed &
fully paid share capital
(21,22,382 Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each
{Previous year 15,565,483 Equity shares
of Rs. 10 Each) 21,223.82 15,655
Total
21,223.82 15,655
The Reconcililation of Number of shares As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
outstanding and amount as on 31.03.2023 | Number
& 31.03.2022 is set below of Number
Shares Value of Shares Value
Number of shares at the begining
1,665483 | 15,654,830 | 1,421,984 14,219,840
Add: Shares issued during the year
556,899 5,568,990 | 143,498 1,434,980
Number of shares at the closing
2,122,382 | 21,223,820 | 1,565,483 15,654,830
Detail of Shares holding more than 5% of Number % of Number of % of Holdings
Equity Shares of Shares | Holdings Shares
Name of Shareholders
G.5.Rathore (HUF)
208,240 9.81% | 208,240 13.30%
Mrs.Laxmi Rathore
514,957 24.26% | 378,724 24.19%
Mr.Yashovardhan Rathore
388,066 18.28% | 144,333 9.22%
Gajendra 396310
Singh 396,310 18.67% 25.32%
Whizzkid Fin- 145660
Lease Private
Limited 145,660 6.86% 9.30%
Ranvijay 118833
Singh
Rathore 295,766 13.94% 7.59%
Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year | %
% of Changes
s Promoters Name 5’::;:: total during
Shares | the Year
1 Laxmi Rathore 24.26%
514,857 0.07%
2 Yashovardhan Rathore 18.28%
r- "
finl &
388,066 9,06%




PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED { Consolidated |
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tote -26 Significant Accounting Policies ©
26.1  Basis of Preparation ol Consolidated financial statement

Ihese consolidaled financial statements are prepared n accardance with Indhan Generally Acceptord
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the histonical cost convention on the accrual hasie excopt for
cortam Bnancial mstruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mantdatory
accounting standards as presenbed under Section 133 of the Companies act, 2013 {"the Act') read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Accounting policies have been consistently
spplied except where a newly-issued accounting standard s imbially adopted or a redision toan
eviting accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
nermal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule (1l to the Companies Act, 2013 Current
assets (noludes the current portion of nan-current financial assets. Current liabilities includes curred
portion af nan-current financial liahilities.

20.2  Principies of consolidation

The consalidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Lhe orinciples and
procedures for the preparation and presentation as laid down under Accounting Standard 21 an
Consolidated Financial Statements” as specified in Section 133 of the Campanies Act, 2013 read with
Ruis 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014,

1 Trecaonsclidated financial statements of the Group have been combined on a line by line basis by
adding together the book values of all items of assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses after
aliminating all imtra-company balances and intra-company transactions and also unrealized profite
and losses in full i accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 an ‘Consglidated Sinancial
Starements”

ne diference between the cost of investment in subsidiaries and its proportionate share 0 the
soty wf the mvesiee company at the time of acquisition of shares in the cubsidianes s
recognized in the consohdated financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case
ey be Goodwillis tested for impairment by the management on an annual basis

“ Share of the assels, labilitizs, income and expenses of a jointly controtled entity «« arcoonten fo
wsing proportiongte consalidation method as specified under Accounting Standacd 20 on
ndaririgl Repurtiop of Interests in Joimt Ventures” as specfied i Section 133 o the Companies

Art 2014 read wath Rule 7ot the Compamies (Accounts) Rule. 2014
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Al case o] assocatos, where the Company, directly or indirectly throuph subsidianes, hobds i
than 200 ol equity are accounted Tor using equity method inaccordance with Accouanting
Standard 23 Accounting for investments in associales in consolidated financial statements™ ay
speciiod in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accountsy
Rule, 2014.
ine Group accounts for its share i the change in netl assets of the associates, post acguisition,
alter elnnnating unrealzed profits and losses resulting from transactions between the respective
company of the Group and its associates to the extent of its share, through its consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss to the extent such change is attributable to the assoclates’ Statement
of Profit and Loss and through its reserves for the balance, based on avallable information,

The difference between the cost of investment in the associates and the share of net assets at the
time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the consolidated financial statermants
as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be and is presented as part of the investments

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for the like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible,
and required in Lthe same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements. The financial
statement of the foreign subsidiary is adjusted tor the accounting principles and policies followed
by the Company,

LN

26.3  Additional Information to the Consolidated Financial Statement:- Enterprises consolidated as
subsidiary & associates in accordance with Accounting Standard 21- Consolidated Financial
Staterments and Accounting Standard 23- Accounting for Investment in Associates.

| 5.M. | Name of cnn"r_pﬁy Relation Cﬁantrv of | % of ;ﬁ-nership % uf_aﬁvnership "
incorporatio | (as on 31.3.23) {ason 31.3.22} |
- S . ] |

1. | Camping Retreats of | Subsidiary India 50.17 50.17
| India Private Limited | ] . - |
2. | Divine Fnterprises | Subsidiary | India | 82.01 | 5347 |
Private Limited : | .

6.4 Uses of Estimated

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP reguires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liakilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements
andd reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change
lrom period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriaie changes in
pstimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimnates, Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the perica m which
changes wre made and, if material, their elfects are disclosed in the notes to the fmdancial statements
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26.5 Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue recognition policies are in accordance with the Prudential Norms and
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of
thi Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for income recagnition.

26.6 Property, Plant And Equipment’s

Property, Plant And guipment's are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Direct casts are capitalized until such assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost
ol Praperty, Plant And Equipment’s that are not yel ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

26.7 Depreciation and amortization

Pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) being effective from 1° April 2014, the Company has
depreciated its Property, Plant And Equipment’s on straight line methad based on the useful lives as
spocified in Part “C* of Schedule 1l to the Act,

26.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash eqguivalents.

26.9 Cash flow statement

Cash Mlows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transaclions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

26.10 Taxes

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the income-tax laws) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of
timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period).The deferred tax
charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and/ or assets are recognized using the
lax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recopnized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized
in future; however, where there is unahsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation
laws delerred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty or realization of such assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to
reflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.
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26,11 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Voprovision s created when there s a present obligation as a resull of a past everd that probably
requites an outtlow of resources and o reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
Gliligation. Provisions are not discounted o their present value and are determined based on hest
estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balanee sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A disclosure for a contingent
lability s made when there s a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will
aot require an outflow o1 resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the like hood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

26,12, Micro Foterprises and Small Eaterprises related disclosure:

CAmount in Ks.)

As at March  As at March
Parnculars 31,2023 | 31, 2022

(1 PERoipal amount remaming unpaid to any supplier
as at the end of the accounting yea | | -

(i Interest due thergon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of the accounting year - . -

(i The amount of interest paid along with the amounts
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day !
- Principal ' = | -
Interest | =z | =

(vt The amount of interest accruad and remaining
unpaia at tne end of the accounting year _ -

w1 The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

Wit The amount of further interest due and payable
even i1 the succeeading year, until such date when the
mterest dues as above are actually paid 2

Dues to Micro bnterpnses and Small Enterprises have been determinad to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of infermation collected by the
Management This has been relied upon by the auditors

26.13 Accounting policies are not specifically referred to otherwise be consistent and i consonance
with generally accepted accounting principles.
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26,14 Payment of Auditors Includes :

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Statutory Audil Feoes S0,000.,000 10,000 00
10,000.00 20,000 00

26.13. Additional Regulatory Information

{iy Title Peeds of Immovable Property not held in the name of the Company:-
The company has no immovable property

(it Where the Company has revaloed its Property, Plant and Equipment:-
Fhe Company s mot revaboed its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both durimg the carrent
O POV IOLS Vear,

(i) Loans or Advances in the nature of Toans are granted to promoters, directors, KVMPs and the related parties
{as deflined vnder Companies Act, 2003.) cither severally or jointly with any other person,

i company has not advanees iy lodns o Advanees granted topromoters, divectoes, WMPs i elated

parties vither severally or jointly with any other person,

(iv) Intangible assets under developmenl
I e company has no Intangible assets that sre under development.

(v) Details of Benami Property held
Mo procecdinegs hove been mitiated on or are pending agaist the company [or halding benam properts unded
the Boemami ransactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (43 of T988) and Kules made thereunder,

v Willtul Defaulter
he company has ot been dechared as willlul detiauder By s bank or Sonancil imstitntion or sovesmens o

any coverimsent autheriiy

(vin) Belationship with Steruck off Companies
e Company does ot B any rimsactions with companies struck ol under section 208 ol the Companics

At 0 o section 300 ol Coampanies Aol 1856
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(v Regastration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

There are no registration of charges or satisfaction pending 1o be lilled with Registrar ol

v Complinnee with number of Layvers of companies:-

St \'l-"l-\l:iL'.l.IﬂL'

) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements:-
Fhe Company has not entered inte any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current o
previous fnancial vear,

(i) Ltilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

Compinies

= The Company has no borrowing from bank or any (inancial institutions.
= Ihe company has not utilized any Tunds out of share premium in current year.

(i) Undisclosed income

e Company does not have undisclosed income.

(xiii) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

hie Company has not traded or invested i crvpto currency or virtual curreney during the current or previous

Vil

26.16.

Disclosure of Finaneial Ratios

Particulars

Current Ratio

' Deht Equity Ration

Return on Equity Ratio

Trade Receivable Turnover
Ratio

Trade Payable Turnover Réln:_)_ '

Met Profit Capital Ratio
MNet Frolit Turnover Ratio
Heturn on Capital Employed

Het Proft Turnover Ratio

~ 0.34 Times |

0.10 Times |

31.03.2023 |

- 2897% |

3.10% |

6.41% |
_ 6.45%

5.54%

6 45% |

5.54%

31.03.2022 | Variation

Rf_e_n_'uaﬁc'-.s B

__0.30Times  0.04 Times |
0.16 Times | 0.06 Times |
5475% 2371%
 450% 1 4%
12.45% | 6.08%
12.09% | 5.64%
1160% | 6 06%
12.09% | 5 35"
1160% | 6.068%
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Additional Information to the Consoclidated Financial Statement

] Additional mtonmation, as required under Schedule 1l to the Act, of enterprise:
consohicdatod as subsidiary/ associates/ joint ventures ason 31.03.2023

W N Name of Entity Net Assets _ Share of Profits
% of Net | Amount | % of Profits Amount
. | Asset | R,
i3 L Parent
| Pench lungle  Resorts 72.59 6,92,55,601.00 76.01 A6, 74,240.00
i | Prvate Linited
[ 2 Subsidiary | |
| | |
! Campnge  Hetreals of (1.50 4,73,091.00 (0.41) {25,453
Pnthr s, Lt
[ Poterprises Private 76.91 2,56,81,699/- 24,40 15,00.463/-
T | ‘
[ [ | | o
| lotal 100% | 9,54,10,351.00 | 100% 61,39,240.00
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